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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Foley, Paula [pfoley@corp.earthlink.com] 

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 3:57 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders; Lee Eng Tan; Laura King 

Subject: RE: Contact Information 

Thank you! 
-Paula 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@psc.state.fI.us] 
Sent: MondaYI February 201 2012 3:42 PM 
To: FoleYI Paula 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders; Lee Eng Tan; Laura King 
Subject: Contact Information 

Ms. Foley, 

FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

[]Adndnistnttive~ ParnesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. mHol - D9 
DISl RlBllTION: ._,,~-.c:;anu __~".;I!W"""'T__!"t"",.---=====..1 

Per our telephone conversation, the zip code for EarthLink Business in Docket 090430-TP has 
been updated to reflect 4954~-7561 rather than 4954.2-7561. 

EarthLink Business and STS Telecom's contact information was also updated in Docket 090538­
TP to reflect pfoley@corp.earthlink.com as the e-mail address rather than 
kkramer@ststelecom.com. Please note that in order to have Mr. Kramer's name removed from 
TX749 in our Master Commission Directory, you will need to send a request 
to c1erk@psc.state.fl.us with the updated company information. Nonnye Grant handles those 
requests and will call you if she has any questions. 

Thank you for your help in straightening the contact information out for the two dockets 
mentioned above! Give our office a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Savice Commission 
Offlce ofCommission Clerk 
850 -413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public diSClosure. 

2/20/2012 

mailto:c1erk@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:kkramer@ststelecom.com
mailto:pfoley@corp.earthlink.com
mailto:mailto:DMenasco@psc.state.fI.us
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Diamond Williams 
~~------------~~~~~~~~~~~

?J)-lP 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 3:34 PM 

To: Pauline Robinson 

Cc: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 090430-TP (BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast et al.) 

Hi Pauline, 

I just took a look at DN 09161-09 and I only see 9 pages. There is nothing on any of the pages, 
as far as I could tell, that indicate Docket 090539. Can you please take a look and tell us 
specifically what pages should be moved from Docket 090430 to Docket 090539? Thank you 
for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 2: 15 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Diamond Williams 
Cc: Pauline Robinson 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 090430-TP (BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast et al.) 

Can this be fixed please? 

From: Pauline Robinson 
Sent: Monday, August 08,2011 2:10 PM 
To: Filings Clerk; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 090430-TP (BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast et al.) 

Hi Matilda, 

How are you. Please note there are documents in this file attachment that belongs to docket # 090539. 
Thanks. 

Pauline E. Robinson 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Tel: 850-413-6183 
Fax: 850-413-6184 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Monday, August 08,2011 1:17 PM 
To: Jerry Hallenstein; Lisa Harvey; Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman 

8/9/2011 
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Subject: Updated filing in Docket No. 090430-TP (BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast et al.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to 
restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, by 
Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

UTILITY NAME = BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. [CLK note: Subsequent 
correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file:IIL:\PSC\LlBRARy\FI LlNGS\09\09161-09 

Document ID = 09161-09 
Document Filed 09/02/09 

An update has been made by CLK to this PDF file. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version 
and the document will open. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

8/9/2011 


file:IIL:\PSC\LlBRARy\FI
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Diamond Williams 

From: 	 Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: 	 Friday, August 05, 2011 4:37 PM 

To: 	 'jlparado@aol,com'; Filings@psc.state.fI.us; Jerry HaUenstein; Lisa Harvey; Pauline Robinson; Adam 
Teitzman 

Cc: 	 Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090430-TP: STS . AT&T: STS Motion For Deferral ot Cont. Agenda 

Mr. Parado: 

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please 
resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for your 
assistance. 

Thank you, VPSC, eLK - Cii-DNDENCE 
o Administrative ,p~~0 Coosmr.er 

Diamond Williams DOCUMENT O.:.JJ.j( teI-0q . 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I j!JiSTRIBUT!ON: __ 

I _ ••...,..Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.flus 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: jlparado@aol.com [mailto:jlparado@aol.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 4:24 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us; Jerry HaUenstein; Usa Harvey; Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090430-TP: srs . AT&T: srs Motion For Deferral of Conf. Agenda 

Please find attached: Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inco'S Unopposed Emergency Request 
To Defer Matter For Agenda Conference Agenda Scheduled For August 9, 2011 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

James L. Parado, Esquire 
Alan C. Gold, P A 
1501 Sunset Drive, 2nd Floor 
Coral Gables, Florida 33143 
(P) 305-667-0475 
(f) 305-663­

8/5/2011 
------~...­

mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:jlparado@aol.com
mailto:jlparado@aol.com
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.flus
http:Coosmr.er
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
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Diamond Williams OQQY3J-TP 
From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 2:21 PM 

To: 'Nmsamry@aol.com' 

Cc: Marguerite McLean FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdminisntive CitPutics D COI2!III!1Cf 
or.JCUMENT No:_aIHll -()1 

Subject: FW: 09-0430 - STS Reponse to Questions from Staff 

Attachments: #09-0430 STS response to questions from staff. PDF 
DiSTRIBUTION: 

Ms. Samry, 

We have received your attached document. Please note that your documents exceed the 100 
page electronic filing requirements and will not be accepted for filing. A link to the 
Commission's e-filing requirments is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockcts/c-filings/ 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 

• 	 Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
• 	 Pre filed testimony 

• 	 Tariffs1 

• 	 Documents containing confidential information 
• 	 Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
• 	 Documents over 100 pages 
• 	 Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size 
• 	 Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular 


docket as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket 

• 	 Corrupt documents 
• 	 Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted or a hard copy must be filed with our office 
in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwiliia@psc.state.fI.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 

media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 


From: Nmsamry@aol.com [mailto:Nmsamry@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:12 PM 

112712011 

mailto:mailto:Nmsamry@aol.com
mailto:Nmsamry@aol.com
mailto:diwiliia@psc.state.fI.us
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockcts/c-filings
mailto:Nmsamry@aol.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
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To: Adam Teitzman; ke2722@att.com; Usa Harvey; Jerry HaUenstein; Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Subject: 09-0430 - STS Reponse to Questions from Staff 

There might have been a problem opening the previous email. Hopefully you will all be able to open this one. 

Attached is STS's Response to Staffs questions 1- 26-11 

Sorry for the inconvenience this may have caused you. 

Nancy M. Samry, F.R.P. 

Alan C. Gold, P.A. 

1501 Sunset Drive 

2nd Floor 

Coral Gables, FL 33143 

nmsamry@aol.com 

305-667-0475, ext. 1(office) 

305-663-0799 (office fax) 

305-749-8729 (computer fax) 

251-269-9651 (cell-Mobile, AL) 


1/27/2011 


mailto:nmsamry@aol.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:ke2722@att.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Nmsamry@aol.com 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26,2011 5:00 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
FPSC, CLK -~NDENCESubject: Re: FW: 09-0430 - STS Response To Questions From Staff _AdmiDistrativ Parties Consumer 

Thank you. We will refile DOCUMENT NO. 09 1Co I - ct1 
DISTRIBUTION:Nancy M. Samry, F.R.P. 


Alan C. Gold, PA 

1501 Sunset Drive 

2nd Floor 

Coral Gables, FL 33143 

nmsamry@aol.com 

305-667-0475, ext. 1(office) 

305-663-0799 (office fax) 

305-749-8729 (computer fax) 

251-269-9651 (cell-Mobile, AL) 


In a message dated 1/26/2011 4:56:52 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, Filings@PSC.STATE.FLUS 

writes: 


Ms. Samry: 

We are In receipt of the attached document, however we are unable to 
open the document to print It. Your attachment will need to be 
resubmitted In order to be considered an official tlllng. 

Please see e-flilng requirements at the Commission's website for further 
Information: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-fllings/ 

Speclflcally: 

Manner of Electronic Transmission 

• The attachment containing the 	document to be flied must be In 
one of the following formats: 

a. 	 Adobe .PDF 
b. 	 Nadve word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) 

with numbered paragraphs. Use the document extension .doc 
for documents flIed In Word format and .wpd for those In 
WordPerfect format. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

mARQueRtce b. mcleAT) 
commtsstoT) oepuc\J CleRK tt 
floRtOA pUBltc seRvtce commtsstOT) 
2540 sbumARO OAK BoulevARO 
cAllAbASsee, floRtOA 32399-0850 
850-4-13-6824 

1/26/2011 


http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-fllings
mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FLUS
mailto:nmsamry@aol.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:Nmsamry@aol.com
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From: Nmsamry@aol.com [mailto:Nmsamry@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 4:25 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; ke2722@att.com; Lisa Harvey; Jerry Hallenstein 
Subject: 09-0430 - STS Response To Questions From Staff 

Attached for filing, please find STS Response to Questions from Staff of today's date, January 26, 2011 

Nancy M. Samry, F.R.P. 

Alan C. Gold, P.A. 

1501 Sunset Drive 

2nd Floor 

Coral Gables, FL 33143 

nmsamry@aol.com 

305-667-0475, ext. 1 (office) 

305-663-0799 (office fax) 

305-7 49-8729 (computer fax) 

251-269-9651 (cell-Mobile, AL) 


1126/2011 
-------~.._._-­

mailto:nmsamry@aol.com
mailto:ke2722@att.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:Nmsamry@aol.com
mailto:Nmsamry@aol.com
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Kimberley Pen a 


Sent: Thursday, June 03,20101 :36 PM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 


To: 'YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI), --.-Admlnla1rlttv•..i:,......_Conaumer 


Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO. ag \ ~ \ - t) <\ 

DISTRIBUTION: _____

Subject: RE: AT&T Fax Number 

Thank you. I'm forwarding this infOlmation to Nonnye for MCD changes and Dorothy for changes to Parties of 
Record. They may ask you for further documentation. 

From: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) [mailto:rh0582@att.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:27 PI\II 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: AT&T Fax Number 

Hello Kim: 

We need to update our fax number and delete a fax number in the system. We no longer have 850-577-55536 

as a fax number. Please update our information to reflect 850-577-5537 as our fax number. 

(If you need something more to get the change done, please let me know.) 

Thanks. 

Robyn Yant 

Don't judge each day by the harvest you reap but by the seeds that you plant! 

6/312010 


mailto:mailto:rh0582@att.com


_Pennington
Moore \;ECE.\\JEC}-f?SC Howard E. "Gene" Adag)s 

Attorney at Law 0 :-:~)Wilkinson 
ts::>09 ~O'4 -9 M-\ 9! 28Bell&. 	 (850) 222-3533 6 ~~ 

gene@penningtonla~com::..Dunbafp.A. COMM\SS\O~ 	 \ c 
v;J ::x:CLE.RKATTORNEYS AT LAW 	 C)
-0 rnwww.penningtonlaw.com ~ 	 ..... 

~ 
~ rn 

:;D 

November 3, 2009 &="'-
Ms. Ann Cole 
Public Service Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Easley Building, Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 090430-TP Petition for Verified Emergency Injunctive Relief 
And Request for Stay of AT&T's CLEC OSS-Related Releases 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please show me as an interested party in the above styled docket, and please furnish me 
with all notices and other information as may be filed from time to time in this docket. 

My proper mailing address is: 


Howard Adams 

Pennington, Wilkinson, Moore, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 

P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 ,~.""I'IlIII...........~~M"~ 

, eLK. CORRESPONDENCE(850) 222-3533 (telephone) 
(850) 222-2126 (facsimile) o Administrative ~Pll!'ties 0 Consumer 
gene@penningtonlaw.com (email) DOCUMENT NO.~C)J lQ t· D5. 

DlSTRlBUT10N: ------­Our physical address is: __----------~~ m 

Howard E. Adams 

Pennington, Wilkinson, Moore, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 

215 S. Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839 

(850) 222-3533 (telephone) 
(850) 222-2126 (facsimile) 

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance in this matter. 

215 South Monroe St., 2nd Floor (32301) P.O. Box 10095 Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 (850) 222-3533 (850) 222-2126 fax 

TALLAHASSEE 	 TAMPA 

mailto:gene@penningtonlaw.com
http:www.penningtonlaw.com


Ms. Ann Cole 
November 3, 2009 
Page 2 

Sincerely, 

~c: 
Howard E. Adams 

Attorney for tw telecom of florida l.p. 


Enclosures 

HEAlkra 
Ann Cole Ltr. 11-03-09 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us PAR.TIESSent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 4:11 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. v. AT&T (VERIFIED EMERGENCY PETITION FOR INJUNCTIVE 
RELIEF) 

Attachments: FPSC - STS v ATT Verified Emergency Petition.pdf; FPSC - STS v. ATT - Affidavit of Caryn Diaz.pdf; FPSC - STS v. 
ATT Affidavit of Ronald Curry.pdf; FPSC- STS v. ATT - Affidavit of Cesar Lugo.pdf; FPSC - STS v. ATT - Letter to 
Office of Commission Clerk. pdf 

Dear Ms. Samry: 


We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling requirements, 

any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be 

submitted as a separate attachment to the email. 


A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience: htm:l/\V~",\V.p$9.state.fl.\ls/dQcket$/~:­


filings! 


Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing . 


.Please feell'i:ce to call our office ifyou have any questions. 


Sincerely, 


Ruth Nettles 

Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Nancy M. Samry [mailto:nmsamry@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:44 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: jparado@acgoldlaw.com; kkramer@ststelecom.com; mamarrant@ststelecom.com; agold@acgoldlaw.com 
Subject: Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. v. AT&T (VERIFIED EMERGENCY PETITION FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF) 

Attached please find the following for filing: 

1. Letter to Office of Commission Clerk 
2. Verified Emergency Petition For Injunctive Relief and Request For Stay of CLEC aSS-Related Releases; 
3. Affidavit of Ronald Curry; 
4. Affidavit of Caryn Diaz; 
5. Affidavit of Cesar Lugo 

We thank you for your kind assistance in this matter. 

Nancy M. Samry, F.R.P. 
Alan C. Gold, PA 
1501 Sunset Drive 
2nd Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33143 
305-667-0475, ext 4 
305-663-0799, fax DOCUMENT Nl!MBER-DAH 
nm§<:lmry@(;jol,cQIJ) 

o9 I 6, SEP -2 ~ 
9/212009 

FPSC -COMMISSION CLERK 

mailto:agold@acgoldlaw.com
mailto:mamarrant@ststelecom.com
mailto:kkramer@ststelecom.com
mailto:jparado@acgoldlaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:nmsamry@aol.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us



